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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Missie Barletto, Public Works Director
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: April 22, 2025

APPROVAL TO INITIATE REQUEST FOR JURISDICTIONAL TRANSFER OF WEST ATLANTIC
AVENUE (STATE ROAD 806) FROM NW/SW 12TH AVENUE TO N/S SWINTON AVENUE FROM
THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) TO THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH

Recommended Action:
Approval to initiate request for jurisdictional transfer of West Atlantic Avenue (State Road 806) from
NW/SW 12th Avenue to N/S Swinton Avenue from the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
to the City of Delray Beach.

Background:
On January 30, 2025, and March 7, 2025, the Public Works Department and FDOT staff met to
informally discuss the possibility of transferring ownership of several segments of Atlantic Avenue
within Delray Beach city limits.  After further consideration, it has been determined that FDOT is
willing to officially begin negotiations for the transfer of West Atlantic Avenue (State Road 806) from
NW/SW 12th Avenue to N/S Swinton Avenue from the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
to the City of Delray Beach (City). An official letter from the City requesting the transfer is required by
FDOT.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
Funding source and financial impact are unknown at this time.

Timing of Request:
N/A
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